
From:Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
To:mryan@volusia.org

Cc:  jpaugh@volusia.org, mchitwood@volusiasheriff.gov, cvia@hollyhillfl.org, 
jforte@hollyhillfl.org, mbarker@hollyhillfl.org, garrykimpel@fdle.state.fl.us, shorsteinb@sao7.org

Subject:Sex charges sustained against Beach Patrol Officer
Date:Mon, 08 Jul 2024 12:31:06 -0400

To all:

It is anticipated that within the next 24 hours - we
(VolusiaExposed.Com) will be publishing the below linked article.
(ARTICLE IS STILL IN DEVELOPMENT - EDITS, ADDITIONS, AND SUBTRACTIONS
SHOULD BE ANTICIPATED)

Sexual Battery Allegations Sustained
Against Former Beach Patrol Officer
http://volusiaexposed.com/beachsafety/2024/officerrapoza62024.html

This article - primarily details the recently sustained sex allegations
against former Volusia County Beach Officer David Rapoza. These
sustained allegations details Officer Rapoza's on-duty sexual contact
with a underage junior lifeguard.(four year investigation)

The article questions why former Officer Rapoza was never criminally
charged - and why police officers get off rather lightly when they are
criminally charged with having sex with children.(compared to school
teachers, etc)

Further, we question, and challenge, an investigative conclusion made
by Investigator Jessica Paugh - that a 16 year old victim CAN consent
to having sex with a 26 year old police officer. We argue our OPINION
that a 16 year old can NOT legally, under Florida law - engage in a
sexual relationship with a 26 year old adult.

The article expands it's coverage - in detailing some of the sex
scandals within other local law enforcement agencies.

We are open to corrections and comments prior to noon July 9th.

Please use our below email address as our point of contact.

Regards,

Editor@volusiaexposed.com
VolusiaExposed.Com

cc - as indicated
bcc - several
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